CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
JULY 16, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: June 18, 2020.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Pursuant to
“Safer at Home” orders from the
Governor of the State of Alabama
due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the
Board of Zoning Adjustment
meeting of July 16, 2020 will be
video-conferenced and
teleconferenced. Anyone choosing
to attend the meeting in person will
be required to wear a mask and
practice social distancing. Anyone
may participate via phone/computer.
Participation via videoconferencing
through Zoom.com may be viewed
by clicking the following link: https:
us02web.zoom.us/j/7970217974

To attend via teleconference, please
dial 312.626.6799 and enter
the meeting ID of 797 021 7974

(1) BZA-0720-14 Brian and Christina Kennedy are requesting a Front Setback

(2) BZA-0720-15

(3) BZA-0720-16

Time of Adjournment.

Variance for the property located at 1812 Forest Haven Lane.
The purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 40° in
lieu of the required 50’ to build a covered front porch addition. The
property is owned by Brian and Christina Kennedy and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Scott & Samantha Coleman are requesting a Front Setback
Variance for the property located at 1316 Panorama Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 36’ in lieu of
the required 50’ to build a covered front porch addition. The
property is owned by Scott & Samantha Coleman and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Jason Carroll is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 2301 Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the setback to 18’ in lieu of the 50’ to build a
new house with a detached garage. The property is owned by Jason
Carroll and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

June 18, 2020

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama
law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from
Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department
Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held
with a portion of the Board of Zoning Adjustment digitally attending the meeting via
video conference call. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to
attend the conference call following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Rice
called the meeting to order and the Planner called the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, 111
Jim Griffo
Donald Holley Alt
Robert Gower

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta, Alt
George Ponder

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of May 21, 2020 were presented for approval.

Mr. Holley made a request to revise the minutes, as he was marked as not present
when he was.

Mr. Wakefield stated that he would make that correction.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of May 21, 2020 was
made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on a

voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Holley — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Gower — yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0620-11 Julie & Andrew Craft are requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 2019 Hickory Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’
to build a garage addition. The property is owned by Julie &
Andrew Craft and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Andrew Craft was present for the case and stated the field lines and topography of
the lot caused a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’
in lieu of the required 15° for the property located at 2019 Hickory Road, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Holley — yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0620-12 Jay & Kelly Evers are requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 2621 Millwood Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the rear setback to 17’ in lieu of the required
25’ to build a house. The property is owned by Jay & Kelly Evers
and is zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.



BZA Minutes
Page | 3

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Robert Thompson represented the applicants. He stated that the pie shaped lot
caused the hardship. Also, the buildable space decreases in the rear of the lot.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve an 8’side setback variance to reduce the setback to 17°
in lieu of the required 25’ for the property located at 2621 Millwood Road, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Holley — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Gower — yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0620-13 Robin & Bart Kolber is requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 3951 Westminster Lane. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the setback to 11’ in lieu of the 20’
recorded setback to replace a deck. The property is owned by
Robin & Bart Kolber and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Jim Loper was present to represent the applicants. He stated that the corner lot
causes the hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

Mr. Holley noticed that the structure itself is in the setback, and to amend the
request to bring the entire structure into compliance.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’
in lieu of the required 20’ recorded setback for the property located at 3951 Westminster
Lane, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was carried on a roll
call vote as follows:



BZA Minutes
Page | 4
Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rice — yes

Mr. Holley — yes
Motion carried.

At 6:30 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: JULY 16 2020

CASE: BZA-0720-14

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 40’ in
lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1812 Forest Haven Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Brian and Christina Kennedy

REPRESENTING AGENT: J. Fante Studio LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build
a new covered front porch. The applicants contend that the easements that surround the
property and run through the front yard causes a hardship. The house is currently not
in compliance on the side and slightly in the front. This porch would be the size of a
sitting porch and would be consistent with the others in the neighborhood. A covenants
waiver was drafted and signed by all property owners. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0720-14//2900364003002.000
1812 Forest Haven Lane
Front setback for a covered porch

Brian & Christina Kennedy
Revis Apri 1, 2009
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Brisw * ( An’sﬁrla ‘\/zumec[/\,
Address: /3 IR 'Fdfe{/ ,4/»%% Lone 4
Vestavi- Hills, AL 35316
Phone #: 205- Ylo -9427 Other#: 495-9/0-737
E-Mail: blkenned @ som‘ﬁwvf. edu
Billing/Responsible Party
Name: 5f’:"\ r CI‘”.S‘/;M\ K/MML)/
Address: | 87 Fort‘ﬁ Hmmn Lans ”Vcﬂ(«v?& Hf{{i , AL 35218
Phone #: 205 -4lo-9427 Other#: 205 - 9/0-9739
E-Mail: Iofkf,nn%'@ sonbard. CJM




BZA0720-14//2900364003002.000
1812 Forest Haven Lane
Front setback for a covered porch
Brian & Christina Kennedy
BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: j.‘po.n‘fe §7/uo’fe ”(.
Address: Po Box 43154

Ve stovtn Hills , AL 353473
Phone #: RO0S- 4[0 - ££OO  Other#:
E-Mail: Jioe @J’ﬂn‘fe studis . com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: [ 913 Fovest Hpvew Lone
Vostovia Forest. Eslates , Lot ¢-A

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III.___REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. A request to vary:
> variance to reduce the lot width to ’ in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required

\/ 1de/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
_Q_Q_ in lieu of the required  S4 .

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required

2. D A decision of the Zomng Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section 2.

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

0020 O




BZA0720-14//2900364003002.000
1812 Forest Haven Lane

Front setback for a covered porch
Brian & Christina Kennedy

BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship

is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the

City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary). This RESIPENTIAL NEVGHEoL HooP 1= YERY

\:Iu “H A FLoNT vaeDp PLAY AND ENTEZTAL N NElgHRe R HooD
AH“’_ °F THE Heuses HAVE ADT&UATE Fropnt PeRcHES

WHERE You can o7 AND  ANATE R YoudR CHILPREN PLA

HE Aeg SELK) NG A Y s

ORPTE 107 VALIANCE  FeZomM Beo’ SetRack To Yo~
VL. li;i?lOJECT: T <eeare A NEW SITTING Pofci.

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.
s CLEATE A NEW TFRoNT FPeeH |, (oVvERED « Te FiIT THE
CoONTEXT ©F THe NEVGHBDR HooP,

"NEW TRCH qo HAVE BRick ¢ STONE FouniPAMSN WALSS,
OTE?> | 4 Floog uwl PaNTED (oLumns AnP CEVLIMG S,

= NERW 1PN paANPRZAWL A= NEEPP

VIiI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Nofe, this application
must_be _signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

QA} 5.19. 2020

R‘e’preseming Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hanghand seal
this __[9"day of ,2040 .

Natary Public

My compmission expires gg! i
iﬂﬁfg@wd , 2043
U




NY1d 107d
LobV

SZSE | VIVEYTIY VIAVLSIA | NTNIAYH 153604 21e
AQINNIH WNILSINHD + NVI3g

NOILVAONIY AQINNI)

3 o
o ora v

ERLEE T revHONIR
L o

Uit + e

olpnys ajuny|

U0 LMoY 100 GaLIees () “HIGRISHEUR 104 | ASUNS §74] (6] ‘O RI038IPOsR VO PATE ) ML LUOU UMOYT
ERLOIKLIED 4TI $2INENS pUncuBieDun I JOTPUS ‘SBUR00) "HUOR PUNO) 10 suDIOd

#EupEeq I (Q) s sosun

UL (P) “PRI0U BEMIOGIO §591un BATRIC] 19U RIM 1ITE NG I

“SAoq LRt 10 41 dr FeREat:

30 pepoa awio

0 U P 89 Kes jedh

(2) ‘paow anmusyio

pu
‘CURISZ SILELITER THNTRS O WANE B LosIaY oyt 80/ud By PRAITIANT

o esytun sopur

PUDRINIE 10U STM

SHOAIANNS

a AIM

Al 10 10 113 01 BLTEY 4O B #4) Ul Evikaung bsy sooeig o
24110 9 0 101 S0 L2280 | BUTRY "LUACD LOLISLET ‘0a0id 19 SEPTF BUI 10 SO BUI L TG B8Rd 1T BWNOA dery v parsodes v T 9L B S IRT B KRIATT
T prhaning eary | ) ‘e 1 e Auedad a0 seTeyand avi o Apuas Aqeisy okanng pue passpiSey o pustlam ey |

VPR RG] SRREeA o Ve,

pus] puv wuy s ]

& WBukden

2800°Z¥8 (502) W4 9R00-T¥8 (502) ‘wuong

EOZEC 1Y POOMBUH PAOY JOOUIXD €91
ceree mJ\acx ‘purBian fvy

d7 ¢

PRI UL DRI KU | PEAU] Abrung

7 Towi 0 ASams fai 0 BUTIOTIN ‘| B1eq PUN LORRLIONA ‘8 SpaMIV

d yaiw06 agn o (¢) sion

FLEIC 1V 101 EVRHEA

15 09

Asung Kepunog Apsdarg,

S,
§ [ hm.c\s.w
mn WHOISS 34ty |.un
m-« Emum.eium
%, S5 FJA.%&.. (#0Y ,05)
ANV NIAVYH LSTFH0-
96'S0L dYI
b 789501 SVAN _———
R A} A 9] -
YvE3H Sw AN _ i € / WIHD ANNOA
=R \ osmm
1 _vo.F.wm‘_n wergR A% ,__
[ BN S 47
Y5 ok L
..Gghmunwmwzuwf A _— NrA d. m;.,rm_“ v \ €101
T W ] — el - — —
wm . 20038155y J 28
T R 0 T _._,,,O.,w/w,
SR i ! \
m*. I ﬁi ‘._” i ;..uhﬁmuﬂw _._AL/W th.%
S = TR A
|
|

ANI NO NU.ZM%

I OND "y - 20

€S0 dvi % Svan

U0 84k Buveisp put keaint

(ALNNOD NOSHT 43"
(YYEYTY 30 3UVLS

OF =, T 131VIS

HAN03 a
wwmes ()
o [
e A
L1Hn 19w
HIOGE3Y pxt]
LONVL ML
Hiw /M

AMOrOAYd  lhwd
T ALMLA QYBOOAD —av—
DN —x—

BOHONY ——<

°

v

3

4%

av

wun

rus

NYS

moy

'l

o

K

Hn

RO nn
TIYMOYIH *H
INIrasY3 ins3
vi130 v
NOUITI39 3
QuOHD DNOT ol
QHOHY ]
aA3NSY3IN svan
@wAmivd a1
SHamNE o8
LIHasY a5Y

o

01 =811
uoid joid @

e




jfante studio
owir» conubvcion

o1Z5T | WYBYTY YIAYLSEA | NINIAYH 13604 Ties

AQINNIY YNILSIHHO + NVI¥E SNOILYATT3 30RALX

permit  [05.18.2020

NOILVAONIY AGINNDA

2008

oozv

it {1
.

TR
':u.::iziml:!":l:......‘.ﬂ:'.:aa:!.'!'..-
ﬂ""*"it:ia:.s:::ﬁ;'u':;ai:i;i:,i ::"

i
|‘l| fiih ||'lI ll

Existing South Elevation

®3f8" =1'0"
@

South Elevation




(=] BLZSE | YNYEYTY 'YIAVLSIA | N1 NIAYH 153004 ZLat %
i 8
E% AQINNIY VNISIHHO + Nviag | 3 i
2: @l
] NOILVAON3IY AQINNIN g i OoLLV
]
L
4
[ O
%
B
i
' (]
=S -

|

@ main level plan
3/8"=1-0"




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: JULY 16 2020

CASE: BZA-0720-15

REQUESTED ACTION: 14’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 36’ in
lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1316 Panorama Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Scott & Samantha Coleman

REPRESENTING AGENT: None

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build
a new covered front porch. The applicants contend that the corner lot causes the
hardship, limiting the buildable space. A covenants waiver was drafted and signed by
all property owners. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OFAONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office

of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The

applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Scott A Coleman and Samantha C Coleman —
Address: 1316 Panorama Dr f
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 =
o
Phone #: 205-601-8827 Other #:
E-Mail: scoleman@brasfieldgorric.com 1%
Billing/Responsible Party ‘\_z)
Name: -
Address:
: Nther #.
Phone :  ____ B7A0720-15//2800293005004.000
E-Mail: 1316 Panorama Drive
2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch
& 2nd floor addition

Scott & Samantha Coleman



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL.

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 1316 Panorama Drive, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Street Address
Lot 1, Block 2, of First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector (Map Book 58, Page 71)

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III.

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. A request to vary:

" variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.
9 ’ side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

?

36 ’ in lieu of the required 45 .

9 ’ side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

b

36 ’ in lieu of the required 45 .

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

DGDGGG

N oo

BZA0720-15//2800293009004.000

1316 Panorama Drive

2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch
& 2nd floor addition

Scott & Samantha Coleman



BZA0720-15//2800293009004.000

1316 Panorama Drive
) , e BZA Application
2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch P o
Page 5

& 2nd floor addition
Scott & Samantha Coleman

IV. ZONING Q .
Pl

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

¥ HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).
Our house sits on a corner lot with front and side setback of 45'. This limits our build-able property considerable.
Also after reviewing the survey for our project, it appears the existing house built in '62 crossed the 45' setback in
the comer by approximately a foot. Since we are looking to building a second floor on this portion of the house we
wanted to make sure a variance was in place before proceeding. We have a waiver from the owners on our plat to
release us from the setback requirements filed with Jefferson County on Map Book 58, Page 71.

VI.  PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

This project consists of the addition of a covered, open air front porch to an existing structure with a stone patio
\floor. We want to add the porch as part of an overall renovation\addition of a second floor to our home.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Nofe, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

pg Agent (if any)/date

\\““\“‘%‘%Wé! ”jd}

Owner Signature/Date ]
N %
. s"%c’h il s %
yiven under my hand and seal §c§" \OTAR .,%g’;
this 15 day of June . 2020 - F oz
- ET{ eows (-E
27 - B\ S g
[deeee ) i gTATE S
- A AL A~ g W
s Notary Public 3 ?M-
My commission expires a\Z - MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 26, 2020

day of O 2020 .

7]




REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.

Surveying — Land Plonning

: Jchra'-( )

///:’//,:,q-;

-'-.L g

L~
. qa
NV oResTAEAs & -
:
2 .
‘.:v

i f}FﬁﬁjJ/y_ﬁ./JA///r/f‘

AP =

L AEEET

tipE

, N =
— - D R

/Z'OQ_.._ %

WO
<L UTILITY POLE
~—< GUY WRE
—— RETAINING WALL % )
CONCRETE o 3
=X — FENCE M1 . £ X Z
—0E— OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL : £ .2
IPF iRON PIN FOUND U_/-‘—/ £ ! No. 25857 E
Pe | IRORIIEET ) . -%;81-PROFESSIONAL.§g§
STATE OF ALABAMA . ' | %63);;;%“9%5 Vs
JedFersorz _COUNTY , . ;:k‘p
CLOSING SURVEY it
I, Robert Reynolds, o Registered Surveyor, do here by state that this is a lrue
and ¢orrect plat or map/o f Lot - ., Bloc = of__/‘_—/z:i;‘:_ —
Addy F1077 7o VESE fop e Sliedl Srcra - . as recorded in Map
Book ___-’5:8__, Page 7 in the Office of the Judge 0f Probate in
Je FfErses County, Alobama. All parts of this survey and drowing hove been

completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of

Practice of Surveying in the State of Alaboamao to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.

visible encroachments omn over or across said lands except as

There ore no
"7/"" il O’ny

shown. Acco:dlng to my survey f."L‘L.S‘ the
ZEt

of. W "(f v ST L, e .
instituiions or

NOTE: This survey 1is not trcansfera.ble to any additional

subseguent owjrers.

Purchaser: C 27 S TTFER ST m WAF_
ors e Reg. No. 25657

Address: _ /2/& - Paporam o [/ ve



3' 20:1

e N |

Existing structure

Proposed )
covered porch

1
:

PANORAMA
DRIVE

!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
l‘
|
|
+
R
|
|
|
|
|
|

SITE PLAN

Lot 1, Block 2

First Addition Vesthaven Sith Sector

BZA0720-15//2800293009004.000
1316 Panorama Drive
7 Front setbacks for a cover

& 2nd floor addition
Scott & Samantha Coleman

d porch

1316 Panorama Drive

1" =30



County Division Code: AL040
Inst, # 2020061559 Pages: 1 of 4
| certify this instrument filed on
6/16/2020 8:19 AM Doc: NOTICE
Judge of Probate

Jefferson County, AL. Rec: $25.00

STATE OF ALABAMA ) Clerk: NICOLE

JERFFERSON COUNTY )

WAIVER OF SETBACK REQUIREMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHEREAS, the restrictive covenants of First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector, Vestavia
Hills, Alabama include a sethack requirement of 45 feet for all structures located on any lot in
said First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector; and,

WHEREAS, the 45-foot setback requirement may be waived or amended by approval of
the residents of First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector; and,

WHEREAS, the undersigned Scott Allen Coleman and Samantha Cupp Coleman reside at
Lot 1, Block 2 of First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector as depicted in Map Book 58, page 71
recorded in the office of the Probate Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, which said residence
is located at 1316 Panorama Drive, Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and

WHEREAS, Mr. and Mrs. Coleman desire to make an addition to their home, however
the proposed addition will extend beyond the 45-foot setback requirement; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. and Mrs. Coleman have petitioned the residents of First Addition to
Vesthaven Sixth Sector to allow them to make the proposed addition to their home and to
waive the setback requirement as to that addition; and,

WHEREAS, attached hereto and made a part here of are the signatures of the residents
of First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector agreeing to the request for a waiver of the sethack
requirement as the same applies to said Lot 1, Block 2, First Addition to Vesthaven Sixth Sector.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the undersigned submit this notice
of Waiver of Sethack Requirement and signatures approving said waiver for recordation among
the records of the Probate Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama.

WITNESS or signatures, this 15" day of June 2020.

/é/, //Z%V\ \éjafmnf‘m Oufz;) (plerman

éott Allen Coleman Samantha Cupp Coleman

BZA0720—15//28002‘)3009004.000

1316 Panorama Drive

2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch
& 2nd floor addition

Scott & Samantha Coleman



STATE OF ALABAMA )

JERFFERSON COUNTY )

[, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County in said State, hereby certify that Scott
Allen Coleman and Samanatha Cupp Coleman, husband and wife, whose names are signed to the

foregoing, and who are known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the
contents of the foregoing, they executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand and official seal this 15" day of June 2020.

%M MMS}M@W

My Commission Expires: Notary Public

%

A gy,
b = 247 90 SO GORE" s,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 28, 2020

BZA0720-15//2800293009004.000
1316 Panorama Drive

2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch
& 2nd floor addition

Scott & Samantha Coleman



|, an owner in FIRST ADDITION to VESTHAVEN SIXTH SECTOR, agree to grant relief from and waive the
forty-five-foot sethack for Lot 1, Block2, VESTHAVEN SIXTH SECTOR.

ﬁkp Oui Weseo & I

\ | &
II‘C'L ; :L‘“ i S

/@cék SALTER RECTOR, T MATTHEWS, CHuRCH ; %/Q{‘ ﬂé%ﬂ”

Vicgiria Boliek \agrae X Cabui

7

&X%fﬁggn\% gﬁ@%\@kﬁ-&ﬁo .
D d A XN

EE'AA’/LD GUMDGJ

/ /.
(reoe06 ). Dikis /‘JMJ/&%[/\/ZQ/Z%
Scott Glewan M%\
K&v&n @’bdgf% M @udsa,ﬂ
Piw Vllwis [ ML

0 -~
Moh Sox Lisa Fox  (Alea Jox
v_

‘ A \chp D ‘OAP‘jQﬁ
M 7f «lleran, Dap—t; /i/. ?a{‘}‘-”‘rau

BZA0720-15//2800293009004.000
1316 Panorama Drive

2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch
& 2nd floor addition

Scott & Samantha Coleman




Judges Alan L. King & Sherri C. Friday
Judge of Probate

Jefferson County Courthouse

716 Richard Arrington Jr. Blivd. North
Birmingham, AL 35203

(205) 325-5300

Cu STOMER INFORMATION TRANSACTION INFORMATION
SCOTT COLEMAN Transaction #: 9262806 Source Code: QOver the Counter
Receipt #: 1132328 Return Code: Over the Counter
’ . Cashier Date: 06/16/2020 Comments:
Print Date: 06/16/2020
Cashier By: NICOLE
NOTICE Instrument.: 2020061559
From: COLEMAN SCOTT ALLEN To:
RECORDING FEE $14.00
ARCHIVAL FEE $11.00
Document Total: $25.00
PAYMENT: CASH AMOUNT: "$25.00

Void / Revised Reason:

Total Payments: $ 25.00 Total Fees: $ 25.00 Shortage: $ 0.00
Overage: $ 0.00 Total Change Returned: $ 0.00

6/16/2020 8:19:29A Page 1 of 1



.

Proposed Front Elevation

Preliminary Design
Not For Construction

Residence
Vostovio Hills

1316 Panoroma Drive

Coleman

July 31, 2019

0"

1

1/8"

N

BZA0720-15//2800293009004.000
1316 Panorama Drive

2 Front setbacks for a coverd porch
& 2nd floor addition

Scott & Samantha Coleman




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: JULY 16 2020

CASE: BZA-0720-16

REQUESTED ACTION: 32’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 18’ in
lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2301 Shades Crest Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jason Carroll

REPRESENTING AGENT: Richard Long

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build a
new home with a detached garage. The applicant contends that the corner lot causes the
hardship, limiting the buildable space. The detached garage will load from Sunset
Drive. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0720-16//2800191008005.000
2301 Shades Crest Rd.

2 Front setbacks for a new home BZA Application
Jason Carroll Revised dpril I, fg":g
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application

to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred

by this request.
L APPLICANT INFORMATION;:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Jason Caseoll
Address: 2%0( Shades Cresd IQ-OAI

Phone #: 229 Y4 1%06(, Other #:
'
E-Mail: C'&((O\"{@?Mz{(.com -
hd =~
Billing/Responsible Party .
Name: (owaer S
Address: o
Phone #: Other #: B
[*<)
E-Mail: =
(@Y




f BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Rlbhﬁfl{ I/Ov\‘\ (C{CS qv\uw
Address: [%29 Z‘l”‘A’M, 6«-(4\ Ste. ®

Phone #: 205 (3195717 Other #:
E-Mail: rfchlr;l@ lOv\'I\avv& lcvw;dgqia}v\- com,
*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

I _DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: Z2%o0| Shades Cresk Posd

Street Address

Lot (o, Chas. R.Bycd and Paul H. Gosdson's Third Addihian 4o Grandview

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block # etc.

HOI. __REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
L.

{x) Arequestto vary:

> variance to reduce the lot width to * in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

[8 ’inlieu of the required 50" . (Suuqet prive ‘Frm‘bulc.)

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required ’

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

0oa O D

Now e

BZA0720-16//2800191008005.000
2301 Shades Crest Rd.

2 Front setbacks for a new home
Jason Carroll



BZA0720-16//2800191008005.000
2301 Shades Crest Rd.

2 Front setbacks for a new home #24 Agplicition
Jason Carroll Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is _R W

—————

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).
Tw- ‘Fnud: Sb‘f‘l?a,c(o; A & Warrew (Cerwnar lo‘ﬁ ﬁro:Hu’ er(uc{ “+he
ku-’(«iablc Area, such Fapt e Mome Canne & e d{t?f?do( Ih. & \UA'?

Hhat Futfills e homeowner's needs oc Hro. it +he Cowtexd of +he
VL. _PROJECT: |teiqhborhood .

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

A ;\mlj a[u,;.).wo\ Glh Wom e te be built Muf{(n? +v 74«-'«.7 standan(s exeeph
Where terner [0t kkru(sk;f of luwu'x.) “fwo ‘Frwd: setPrcks Wonld het
a{(au! C{fh\7~\ of home T he natun {(7 P(M‘C‘{ on tre {o'{fxf-t( m(czuwto(:?
sizelfr be qpproprinte in scale +o the neighborhood o et vumers nceds,

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a_notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

ﬁ&/fw{/&dunem,zom ﬂf/‘-‘v‘ﬂ/%"q/ il

/' Owner Signature/Date Repres'en ting A gZM/(lfany)/dme

Given under my hand and seal ——
this “ 7 dayof 5\3(\.@__ . ZOQQ__ ) _\ R _” RASHAUNA R. CARTER
a¥ ettt f, . NOTARY PUBLIC
AT o ALABAMA STATE AT LARGE
T COMMISSION EXPIRES 11/18/2023

. SR : = A"'_ Y L .
k)/{,\'a/‘ ﬁ — -_’ /‘Lfﬁ: \‘f) .‘. {

Notary Public ) At AT
My con}mi_s_sion expires i\ \ \X 295 LI R
day of § j".?{‘,l’t’_ Nhe,~ , 20 Q__s ;

>




‘\ifg;

-

&
FC 1.9 OUT
i o
— PE1:CRIMBE.
&
&
LEGEND:
ASPH = azphall
BRG = bearing 11
BLOG = building
CALC = calculated
CAP = cappedion
CL = conterdine
CH = chod FC Z‘TIN\
CONC = concrets
c -
d = dofection
o = curve delta engls
£ = east i
ESMT = satement FCO¥ OW\
FC = lence w
FO = found >
HW = headwal ‘-_" Ea
IPF = iron pin found w =1 4 P
IPF* = kon pin found wiKBW cap e * r ! i E']:
B = fon pin st wiSSl cap b b=
L = langth 1=
MEAS = moasured 12,8 A E
MIN = minimom AT A | )
Hoo= hola
ol BRICK & FRAME [ =
T 1zl PSS , 4| we | =
- 1 7 T
PC = pointof curve N w
POB = pontofbegianing |
POC = pontof commencement |
PT = pointol tangent
PVMT = pavement |
R = radius |
REC = recorded
RES = resdsnce |
ROW = rightof way l
5 = south
SAN = sanhary
5TM = slorm
SWR = sewer
8YN = synthetic
UTIL = utiity
u = uncovered
w = west
Yl = yard inlat
4 = degrees
. minctes, in
= bearings or angies
seconds, in
= bearings or angles
. = foat, in distance
Y SHADES CREST ROAD
T more or less,
or pluy or minus
STATE OF ALABAMA

SHELBY COUNTY

|, Carl Daniel Moore, a registered Land Surveyor, cerlify that | have surveyed Lot 10, CHAS. R. BYRD AND PAUL H.
GOODSON'S THIRD ADDITION TO GRANDVIEW as recorded in Map Book 33, Page 14 in the Office of the Judge of Probate,
Jefferson County, Alabama; that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in accerdance with the current
requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information, and
belief: that the correct address is as follows: _2301 Shades Crest Road according to my survey of February 4, 2020 . Survey
is not valid unless it is sealed with embossed seal or stamped in red.

SURVEYING SOLUTIONS, INC. o e,
2232 CAHABA VALLEY DRIVE SUITEM = .
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242 -
PHONE: 205-891-8965

Order No. 332179 &"J g“"‘“/ %“

Purchaser: Carroll Carl Daniel Moore, Reg. L.S. #12159
Type of Survey: Closing Z- 12~ 20z0

No.12158 Y43

1

H

PROFEESIONAL }‘
A ry

Date of Signature
\ACAD\SUBDIVISIONUEFFERSON COUNTY\BYRO & GOODSONS ADD TO GRANDVIEWALOT10 BYRD & GOODSONS 3RD ADD TO GRANOVIEW

BZAﬂ’TZD-l6/.’2800191008005.000

2301 Shades Crest Rd.
2 Front setbacks for a new home

Jason Carroll




SHADES CREST ROAD

o e

™

50-0" PRIMARY FRONT SETBACK

i 15-0"SIDE SETRACK

\I EXISTING HOUSE FOOTPRINT

R2

50' FRONT

15 SIDE

30'REAR

19,711 lot = 5913 @ 30%

EXISTING HOUSE: 2485 SF

EXISTING DRWVE: (37| SF

EXISTING FRONT WALK: 233 SF
TOTAL EXISTING COVERAGE: 4089 SF

TOTAL PROPOSED COVERAGE: 4898 SF

N\,

5

Mawsr
Bath
\I EXISTING WALKWAY
156" 30-0° REAR SETBACK
A e
o]
)
m
ﬂ Cotyord o
Z
Sungr Guamz Matsrraset @]
- &g
B __ 2
% a
| ¥ ™ 5
1 T > K
\ | = & a
//. 14 @ M
‘ BEY . Gaeit Parkicg A
nmu K . * y ——
S B / N \
~l

71\ Site Plan

SUNSET DRIVE

TL
_..._\ Sale 1= 20-0"

CARROLL HOME
Variance Request
2301 Shades Crest Road
Vestavia Hills, AL
Jone 16, 2020

Al-1




	AGENDA
	JULY 16, 2020



